Rob Brew
South Area Team , TPO70305
tondon Borough of Camden "
Environmental Services ,’ﬂ
Camden Town Hall . ~ 0&"
Argyle Street % 6:9 ,’
London WC1H 8ND ‘&\4;? o %5‘" March 2007
' @ 4
Dear Rob, j

684: 1A Community Centre, Rosebery Avenue, London EC1R 4S8R
Application Ref: 2006/5501/INVALID

Further to your letter dated 6" December 2006 regarding the above application, | enclose a
the following information as requested:

5 copies of revised design & access statement

5 copies of councils own development form

With regards to the request for existing drawings, | refer to our telephone conversation held
on 4™ January 2007, where you confirmed that existing drawings are not required, as they
have aiready been approved in previous consents (planning references: 2005/4121/P and
2005/0284/P) that have not been implemented.

Please contact me at the above address, if you require any further information or have any

queries. | lock forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Nadie Kodullol

Nadia Abdullah
on behalf of Curl la Tourelle Architects

Encl.



